
From: Rozeboom, Dale
To: Joshi, Satish; Harrigan, Timothy; Raven, Matt; Wise, John; Latimore, Jo; Ustunol, Zeynep; Yin, Runsheng;

Runkle, Erik; Matuana, Laurent; Tiemann, Lisa; Ireland, Janet; Neff, Michelle; El-Gafy, Mohamed
Cc: Loveridge, Scott; Millenbah, Kelly; Schmitt Olabisi, Laura
Subject: Reminder and Agenda for Friday"s CAC meeting 9/9
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 3:46:13 PM

All:

Our first 'regular' monthly meeting of this school year is scheduled for this coming Friday at
3:30 pm EST.  It will be a ZOOM meeting with the following login details:

https://msu.zoom.us/j/91666235866
Passcode: CAC

Tentative Agenda
Introductions
Additions to the Agenda
Approval of 8/26 Minutes (viewable in TEAMS)
Interim Dean Update – Kelly Millenbah
Asst. Dean Update – Scott Loveridge
Guest Presentation - Trends Regarding Fixed Term Faculty - Laura Schmitt Olabisi
Bylaws update

Please let me know if you would like something added to our agenda.  Looking forward to
seeing you Friday.

Dale
_________________________________
Dale W. Rozeboom
Professor/Ext. Specialist/Associate Chair
Department of Animal Science
Michigan State University
474 S Shaw Lane
East Lansing, MI 48824
Cell:  517 202-7415
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